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DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION

Friday, January 26, 2018

To: The Department or Commission Listed Below

From:  Janice M. Winfrey, Detroit City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation to the
City Council.

In accordance with that body's directive, kindly return the same with your report in duplicate
within four (4) weeks.

DPW - CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

141 PEA Inc, request to vacate public utility easment bound by E. Jefferson Avenue
and Larned Street in vacated Russell Street.
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Civil Engineers | Land Surveyors | Landscape Architects

expensrced responsive passan for quaiity
Corporate Office 2430 Rochesler Court « Suite 100 + Troy. Mi 48083

t 2486899090 « { 2486891044 + www pemne com

January 24, 2018
PEA Project No: 15-205

Hand Delivered

Honorable Detroit City Council

Cl/o Detroit City Clerk

2 Woodward Avenue

200 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center
Detroit, Michigan 48226

RE: PEA - Request to Vacate Public Utility Easement Bound by E. Jefferson Avenue and Larned
Street in vacated Russell Street.

Dear Honorable Detroit City Council:
PEA Inc. on behalf of Prime Development of 825 Parchment Dr. SE, Suite 400, Grand Rapids, Mi 49546.

(Marcel D.P. Burgler, Principal) respectfully requests the following outright vacation of the public utility
easement located in the portion of previously vacated Russell Street south of Larned Street and north of

Jefferson Avenue.,
The requested vacation will neither impede pedestrian or vehicular traffic, nor will it interfere with the
maintenance of the public rights-of-way, including utility company and Fire Department access. Any flow now

being conveyed through this sewer will be rerouted along the east edge of the proposed development to the
existing destination.

If you should have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to contact at 248-689-
9090 or ebunek@peainc.com.

Sincerely,

PEA, Inc.

PPN s

Emil S. Bunek Ill, PE
Senior Project Engineer

Attachment: Survey and preliminary utility plan
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